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Fletcher, Caitlin 67002

From: Paula Brisotto
Sent: Monday, 16 August 2021 4:04 PM
To: Luke Ryan
Subject: Re: Priority 1 cases -  and 

Great email! Thanks Luke  ⶡⶢⶣⶥ 
 
Get Outlook for Android 

From: Luke Ryan <  
Sent: Monday, August 16, 2021 3:46:02 PM 
To: Abigail Ryan <  Adam Kaity <  Adrian Pippia 
<  Alanna Darmanin <  Alicia Quartermain 
<  Allan McNevin <  Allison Lloyd 
<  Amy Cheng <  Angela Adamson 
<  Angelina Keller <  Anne Finch 
<  Belinda Andersen <  Biljana Micic 
<  Cassandra James <  Cathie Allen 
<  Cecilia Flanagan <  Chantal Angus 
<  Cindy Chang <  Claire Gallagher 
<  Deborah Nicoletti <  Emma Caunt 
<  FSS.FDNA.Admin <  Generosa Lundie 
<  Helen Williams <  Ingrid Moeller 
<  Jacqui Wilson <  Janine Seymour-Murray 
<  Josie Entwistle <  Julie Brooks 
<  Justin Howes <  Kerry-Anne Lancaster <Kerry-

 Kevin Avdic <  Kim Estreich 
<  Kirsten Scott <  Kristina Morton 
<  Kylie Rika <  Lai-Wan Le <Lai-

 Lisa Farrelly <  Luke Ryan 
<  Madison GULLIVER <  Maria Aguilera 
<  Matthew Hunt <  Megan Mathieson 
<  Melissa Cipollone <  Michael 
Goodrich <  Michael Hart <  Michelle 
Margetts <  Naomi French <  Paula 
Brisotto <  Penelope Taylor <  Phillip 
McIndoe <  Pierre Acedo <  Rhys Parry 
<  Ryu Eba <  Sandra McKean 
<  Sharelle Nydam <  Sharon Byrne 
<  Sharon Johnstone <  Suzanne Sanderson 
<  Tara Prowse <  Tegan Dwyer 
<  Thomas Nurthen <  Valerie Caldwell 
<  Vicki Pendlebury-Jones <  Wendy 
Harmer <  Yvonne Connolly <  
Subject: Priority 1 cases -  and   
Afternoon All 
I wanted provide a summary of the fantastic work we did for the two most recent P1 cases:  and 

 As always these TATs are incredibly fast and provide vital support to investigators and scientific 
officers running these jobs. When I have met with external reps in the past they have been genuinely surprised we 
turn around casework samples in 12-14 hours and have told me these would be some of the fastest TATs in the 
world.  
Great effort from everyone, even if you didn’t have hands on these samples, you all make this possible. 
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For  (timeline relates to  – total time from P1 extraction start to Link Report: 7 
hours and 55 minutes.  

 Items authorised as P1 Wednesday 11/08/2021 1444hrs 
 DNA Extraction completed: 0842hrs Thursday 12/08/2021 
 Quant completed: 1123hrs Thursday 12/08/2021 
 Amp completed: 1223hrs Thursday 12/08/2021 
 CE completed: 1452hrs Thursday 12/08/2021 
 CEQ completed: 1514hrs Thursday 12/08/2021 
 Plate Reading completed: 1552hrs Thursday 12/08/2021 
 PDA complete and reviewed: 1611hrs Thursday 12/08/2021 
 NCIDD load complete and Link reported: 1637hrs Thursday 12/08/2021 

For  (timeline relates to  – total time from P1 notification to NCIDD load was: 4 days 
and 5 hours, this does include the 2 day weekend and a EXTN investigation. 

 Items authorised as P1 Thursday 12/08/2021 0803hrs. 
 Items were already in process and completed Integrated QIAsymphony Extraction 1452hrs in Thursday 

12/08/2021 
 Quant completed: 1554hrs Thursday 12/08/2021 
 Amp completed: 0712hrs Friday 13/08/2021 
 CE completed: 1018 hrs Friday 13/08/2021 
 CEQ check completed: 1528hrs Friday 13/08/2021 (5 hour delay because an EXTN had peaks and during this 

5 hours a re-CE and reamp/CE was conducted before the original CE plate could be released). 
 Plate reading completed: 1547hrs Friday 13/08/2021. 
 PDA completed and reviewed: 1045hrs Monday 16/08/2021 
 NCIDD load completed: 1359hrs Monday 16/08/2021. 

Thanks 
Luke 

 
Luke Ryan 
A/Team Leader – Evidence Recovery & Quality 
Forensic DNA Analysis, Forensic and Scientific Services  
Prevention Division, Queensland Health  
p 07  m   
a 39 Kessels Rd, Coopers Plains, QLD 4108 
e  w www.health.qld.gov.au/healthsupport/businesses/forensic-and-scientific-services  

 
Queensland Health acknowledges the Traditional Owners of the land, and pays respect to Elders past, present and future. 
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Fletcher, Caitlin 67002

From: Paula Brisotto <
Sent: Thursday, 3 March 2022 2:08 PM
To: Kylie Rika
Subject: RE: Testing restarted process improvement

Thanks for the extra information Kylie. 
 
A data grab has been requested from the FR which may have information in it that could be used to inform next 
steps for this. Once this data is received, we will know more about what we can assess from it.  
 
I think after this is done and depending on what can be determined, it would be a good time for you, Sharon and 
Justin to discuss the benefits of a list that FRIT will manage and assess for these reworks. 
 
Thanks, 
Paula 
 

From: Kylie Rika <   
Sent: Thursday, 3 March 2022 1:10 PM 
To: Paula Brisotto <  
Subject: RE: Testing restarted process improvement  
 
Hi Paula, 
 
I am thinking that they go onto a list for a CMer to consider any RW option. A CMer may want to consider a re-quant 
first for example. Or if the quant is just under 0.008 then try amp at max etc…. 
 
So I’m proposing they go to a list for a CMer to consider any testing option not just mic to 30 or mic to full. 
 
Thanks 
Kylie 
 

From: Paula Brisotto <   
Sent: Thursday, 3 March 2022 11:55 AM 
To: Kylie Rika <  
Subject: RE: Testing restarted process improvement  
 
Hey Kylie, 
 
Sorry for following up as I realise this is a crazy week. Are you able to provide more info on the below? 
 
Thanks, 
Paula 
 

From: Paula Brisotto  
Sent: Monday, 28 February 2022 10:31 AM 
To: Kylie Rika <  
Subject: RE: Testing restarted process improvement  
 
Hi Kylie, 
 

PB131
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In order to help determine next steps, can I clarify if the assessment by case managers is to determine if a full 
microcon or microcon to 30 is required? 
 
Thanks 
Paula 
 

From: Kylie Rika <   
Sent: Tuesday, 22 February 2022 2:27 PM 
To: Paula Brisotto <  
Subject: No, I don't support this: Testing restarted process improvement  
 
Hi Paula 
 
I would like ALL (internal and QPS) initiated further processing requests to go onto a list that CMers can assess and 
address. 
 
Thanks 
Kylie 
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Fletcher, Caitlin 67002

From: Kylie Rika <
Sent: Wednesday, 11 May 2022 2:30 PM
To: Paula Brisotto
Subject: RE: Testing restarted process improvement

Thanks Paula, 
 
All of that sounds perfect! I just wanted to ensure all of mgmt. team were aware so that when I get questions from 
staff I am not speaking out of school. (I still have staff querying if we can review the DIFP process and quant ranges). 
 
Kylie 
 

From: Paula Brisotto <   
Sent: Wednesday, 11 May 2022 2:22 PM 
To: Kylie Rika <  
Subject: RE: Testing restarted process improvement  
 
Hi Kylie, 
 
Happy to mention data was requested from the FR. I have spoken to Lara, and it seems clear from the TOR the DIFP 
process will be assessed as part of the DNA review, which is as expected. I think it reasonable we would wait and see 
the recommendations from the review to ensure any data interpretation is appropriate. 
 
We have a meeting tomorrow, and can mention there? 
 
Thanks, 
Paula 
 
 

From: Kylie Rika <   
Sent: Wednesday, 11 May 2022 11:33 AM 
To: Paula Brisotto <  
Subject: RE: Testing restarted process improvement  
 
Hi Paula 
 
Are we able to please let all of mgmt. team know that data was requested from the FR and further, at this time Lara 
does not want any work on it to be progressed? I think it would be good for the mgmt. team to be aware of this 
given some of the content of the terms of reference of the upcoming review. 
 
Thanks 
Kylie 
 
 

From: Paula Brisotto <   
Sent: Friday, 29 April 2022 9:59 AM 
To: Kylie Rika <  
Subject: RE: Testing restarted process improvement  
 
Hi Kylie, 
 

PB132
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The data requested from the FR covers all DIFP and NDNAD samples and requested reworks since the process was 
implemented, which I think equates to ~4 years’ worth of data. This will provide a much more comprehensive 
assessment I think. It may be that the spreadsheet you provided is not needed, as this is duplicating the data - given 
the FR data grab covers all samples, not just the small subset currently recorded.  
 
We had been advised by Lara that, given the review of Forensic DNA Analysis was mentioned in parliament, the 
reassessment and any findings/options moving forward would not be progressed at this time. Lara has 
communicated this with Supt McNab which was understood by the Supt. Lara has not yet advised this can be 
progressed, and I will raise this in my next catch-up with her if there are any updates. 
 
Thanks, 
Paula 
 
 

From: Kylie Rika <   
Sent: Thursday, 28 April 2022 2:51 PM 
To: Paula Brisotto <  
Subject: RE: Testing restarted process improvement  
 
Hi Paula 
 
I am just wondering if the data grab from FR has been received yet? Depending on the search parameters that were 
requested, I am wondering if we could possibly also use the data in a post implementation review of the DIFP 
process. From the mgmt. meeting on the 11 Nov 2021, I raised the following: 
 

DNA Insufficient for Processing (DIFP) process 

KDR collecting samples where better results obtained after case manager requested concentration, including profiles 
for NCIDD. General discussion ensued that this possibility was communicated and accepted by QPS, and that they 
could request processing any time and that the case manager may rework if case circumstances indicate worthwhile. 
Value for DIFP determined from PCR (PP21 validation); values may be different with VFP which is more sensitive.  

Suggestion from LBR that may be worthwhile if moving to VFP that we profile above this value and then after 
collecting enough data (eg. last data was a year of data), review the findings to see if a threshold could be 
determined.  

KDS mentioned if collecting data, need to balance with the number that do not eventuate with profiles (as many get 
requested by QPS monthly for reactivation). 

 

I have attached the collection of samples so far. 

 

This s/sheet was set up so that instead of staff emailing me or Adrian (at the time) with samples they wanted to 
bring to our attention (as examples of DIFP that then ended up in a good result), they could just add to this s/sheet. 

 

I realise this s/sheet is not a balanced collection so we cannot derive any trends etc., but some of the info in it has 
made me think, we really need to review this process and the quant ranges used to drive DIFP.  

 

I am aware of a lot more examples that people have in their large cases that they haven’t yet had a chance to add to 
the s/sheet. 
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Happy to discuss further in person if you like. 

 

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

From: Lara Keller <
Sent: Tuesday, 27 September 2022 6:14 AM
To: Paula Brisotto
Subject: FW: Assessment of low quantification value DNA samples
Attachments: Assessment of Low Quant DNA Samples_June 2022.pdf

 
 

From: Lara Keller  
Sent: Friday, 24 June 2022 9:17 AM 
To: McNab.BruceJ[OSC] <  
Subject: Assessment of low quantification value DNA samples 
 
Good morning Bruce 
 
Kindly find attached follow up paper regarding DNA quantification values. 
 
Thanks and Kind Regards 
Lara  

 

Lara Keller B App Sc (MLS), Grad Cert Health Mgt, MAIMS, CMgr FIML 
A/Executive Director 

Forensic and Scientific Services 
Prevention Division, Queensland Health  

p  (07)  m   
a Administration, Level 1, 39 Kessels Road, Coopers Plains, QLD, 4108 
e   w www.health.qld.gov.au/fss  

 
Queensland Health acknowledges the Traditional Owners of the land, and pays respect to Elders past, present and emerging.  
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Fletcher, Caitlin 67002

From: Helen Gregg <
Sent: Wednesday, 28 September 2022 8:17 AM
To: Paula Brisotto; Kirsten Scott; Allison Lloyd; Sharon Johnstone; Belinda Andersen; 

Kylie Rika; Luke Ryan
Cc: Matt Ford; Peter Culshaw; Lara Keller
Subject: Asssessment of Low Quant DNA samples - additional paper
Attachments: Assessment of Low Quant DNA Samples_June 2022.pdf

Good morning,  
 
Please see attached paper.  This was provided to Supt McNab by Lara earlier this year. This paper is for your 
information only, and is on hold pending the outcomes of the Commission of Inquiry. 
 
Regards 
Helen 
 

 

Helen Gregg 
Scientific Support Manager for Forensic DNA Analysis Commission of Inquiry 

Forensic and Scientific Services, Queensland Health  

p  (07)  m   
e   w www.health.qld.gov.au/fss  

 
Queensland Health acknowledges the Traditional Owners of the land, and pays respect to Elders past, present and emerging.  
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Of the 7 samples for which no spermatozoa were located on the Evidence Recovery slide, but +2 

spermatozoa were located on the Differential Lysis slide: 

• 6 would have been submitted for differential lysis extraction pre-August 2016 based on a positive 

P30 result.   

• The remaining sample was a vulval sample (  from a SAIK.  The vulval sample gave a 

3P mixed DNA profile (not yet reported).  The high vaginal and low vaginal samples had 

spermatozoa observed on the Evidence Recovery slides.  The high vaginal sample gave a two 

person mixture which was conditioned on the complainant, and gave a remaining profile with 

>100 billion support for contribution from the suspect.  The low vaginal sample gave a similar 

result to the high vaginal sample.  Therefore failure to submit the vulval sample would not have 

altered the final result for the SAIK. – not really true – 3p could have given complainant and two 

male foreign DNA profiles – this could be quite informative compared to a 2p mix of complainant 

and one male profile. 

 

For the 36 samples which gave no spermatozoa on the Evidence Recovery slide but +1 spermatozoa on 

the Differential Lysis slide: 

• 19 would have been submitted for differential lysis extraction pre-August 2016 based on positive 

P30 results. 

• Seven of these 36 samples would have been submitted for cell extraction rather than differential 

lysis extraction pre-August 2016.  Submission of these seven samples for cell extraction rather 

than for differential lysis would not have altered the final results for these SAIKs because: 

o two gave single source profiles consistent with the suspect. 

o four gave either two/three person mixtures with >100 billion support for suspect 

contribution. 

o one sample (a perianal SAIK swab) gave a 2P mixture where the known contributor (SAIK 

complainant) and the suspect were represented.  The vulval swab from this SAIK had +1 

spermatozoa observed on the Evidence Recovery slide and gave a single source final 

result consistent with the suspect.   

 

• The remaining ten of these 36 samples would not have been submitted for DNA testing (either by 

cell or differential lysis extraction protocols) pre-August 2016.  Of these ten samples: 

o High vaginal sample (  gave a two person mixture which was conditioned on 

the complainant, and gave a remaining profile with >100 billion support for contribution 

from the suspect.  The second high vaginal, low vaginal, vulval and perianal samples all 

had spermatozoa detected on the Evidence Recovery slides.  The low vaginal and vulval 

samples gave single source profiles which were consistent with the suspect.  The second 

high vaginal sample gave a two person mixture which was conditioned on the 

complainant, and gave a remaining profile with >100 billion support for contribution from 

the suspect.  Therefore failure to submit the first high vaginal sample would not have 

altered the final result for the SAIK. 

o Low vaginal sample (  gave a complex final result which was not interpreted.  

The vulval and rectal samples from this SAIK had spermatozoa detected on the Evidence 

Recovery slide.  The rectal swab gave a single source DNA result which was consistent 

with the suspect.  The vulval gave a complex final result which was not interpreted.  Given 

the results of the rectal sample, and vulval sample, failure to submit the low vaginal 

sample would not have altered the final DNA results for this SAIK.  

 

o Low vaginal sample (  gave a complex final result which was not interpreted.  

The high vaginal sample from this SAIK was P30 positive and therefore would have been 
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submitted for differential lysis extraction pre-August 2016.  This high vaginal swab gave a 

2 person mixture with >100 billion support for contribution from the suspect.  The perianal 

swab was also p30 positive and therefore would have also been submitted for a 

differential lysis extraction pre-August 2016.  The perianal swab gave a single source 

profile consistent with the suspect.  The left nipple sample from this SAIK was also 

submitted for testing and have a 3 person mixture with >100 billion support for 

contribution from the suspect. Therefore failure to submit the low vaginal sample would 

not have altered the final result for this SAIK. 

o Low vaginal sample (  gave a final result which was not interpreted/ 

deconvoluted based on other results from the SAIK.  The cervical, high vaginal and 

posterior fornix all gave 1+ spermatozoa on the Evidence Recovery slide and were 

submitted for differential lysis extraction (consistent with pre-August process).  The 

cervical sample gave a two person mixture with >100 billion support for contribution from 

the suspect.  Based on this other samples from this SAIK were not interpreted further.  

Therefore failure to submit the low vaginal sample would not have altered the final result 

for this SAIK. 

o Low vaginal sample (  gave a complex final result which was not interpreted. 

The high vaginal and vulval samples from this SAIK gave >1+ spermatozoa on the 

Evidence Recovery slide.  The vulval sample gave a complex final result which was not 

interpreted.  The high vaginal gave a 2 person mixture, from which the complainant was 

excluded.  The high vaginal mixture appears to be an 1:1 2 person mixture from two 

males.  No suspect reference samples have been submitted, but if they were they could 

be compared to this mixture.  Therefore failure to submit the low vaginal sample would not 

have altered the final result for this SAIK. 

o Tapelift from inside crotch (  gave a complex result for the spermatozoa 

fraction which was not interpreted. The epithelial fraction also gave a complex result 

which was not interpreted.  Therefore submission of this sample for cellular or differential 

lysis extraction would not have altered the final DNA result for this sample. 

o A piece of fabric (  gave a single source profile matching the suspect for the 

spermatozoa fraction. The epithelial fraction gave a three person mixture with >100 billion 

support for contribution from the suspect.  Submission of this sample for cell extraction 

would not have altered the final result for this sample (i.e. suspect DNA located), albeit 

from cells extraction rather than a spermatozoa fraction. 

o Low vaginal sample (  gave a mixed DNA profile which indicates contribution 

from a male person, but has not been interpreted based on the high vaginal sample 

result. The high vaginal sample was P30 positive and therefore submitted for differential 

lysis and gave a two person mixture which was conditioned on the complainant, and gave 

a UKM1 remaining profile (n.b. reference sample for suspect does not have a final result).  

The vulval sample had spermatozoa observed on the Evidence Recovery slide and gave 

a mixed DNA profile with indications of contribution from a male person, but this result has 

not been interpreted based on the high vaginal sample result.  Therefore based on the 

high vaginal sample result, failure to submit the low vaginal sample would not have 

altered the final result for this SAIK. 

o High vaginal sample (  gave a two person mixture which was conditioned on 

the complainant and the remaining profile was UKM1 (n.b. offender is unknown).  The low 

vaginal and vulval samples both had spermatozoa observed on the Evidence Recovery 

slide.  The low vaginal gave a similar result to the high vaginal sample and was not 

interpreted further. The vulval sample was a three person mixture which was conditioned 

on the complainant, and the remaining profile was not suitable for NCIDD load.  Therefore 
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based on the low vaginal samples result, failure to submit the high vaginal sample would 

not have altered the final result for this SAIK.   

o A sanitary pad (  gave a two person mixture with contribution from a 

male person (not interpreted further as yet, but apparent major is a male 

contribution). The high vaginal and rectal samples both had no spermatozoa 

observed on the Evidence Recovery slide and were P30 negative.  The high vaginal 

sample gave a two person mixed DNA profile which was conditioned on the 

complainant, and the remaining profile was unsuitable for NCIDD.  The rectal 

sample gave a single source profile which was consistent with the complainant.  

Therefore failure to submit the sanitary pad for DNA testing would have impacted 

on the final result of this SAIK, as the sanitary pad was the only sample which gave 

a profile with a male contribution. 

 

 

There were 104 samples which for which no spermatozoa were located on the Evidence Recovery slide, 

but >1+ spermatozoa were located on the Differential Lysis slide (i.e. less than 10 spermatozoa 

observed on the Differential Lysis slide).  The results of these 104 samples should be considered within 

the context described previously, i.e. that it is expected that the Differential Lysis slides are more 

sensitive than the Evidence Recovery slide, and that an change in microscopy result from zero 

spermatozoa detected to between one and ten spermatozoa detected may be representative of this 

difference in sensitivity.  Of these 104 samples: 

• 46 would have been submitted for differential lysis extraction pre-August 2016 based on a 

positive P30 result or examination strategy. 

• 39 would have been submitted for cell extraction (rather than differential lysis extraction) pre-

August 2016.  Of these 39 samples: 

o 17 samples gave final results which were complex unsuitable for comparison, partial 

unsuitable for comparison or no DNA detected.  Therefore submission for cell extraction 

would be unlikely to alter the final result for these samples. 

o 8 samples gave final results which were single source and were consistent with an 

assumed known contributor.  Therefore submission of these samples for cell extraction 

would be unlikely to have altered the final result. 

o Vaginal and anal swab (  gave a three person mixed profile which was 

conditioned on the complainant, and gave a remaining profile with >100 billion support for 

contribution from the suspect.  Given that this sample would have been submitted for cell 

extraction pre-August 2016, it is likely that a similar result would have been obtained via a 

cell extraction.  

o Vulval sample (  gave a final DNA result which was not interpreted.  The high 

vaginal and low vaginal samples from this SAIK had spermatozoa observed on the 

Evidence Recovery slide.  The high vaginal gave a three person mixture, the low vaginal 

gave a two person mixture.  Both mixtures were conditioned on the complainant, and 

gave a remaining profile with >100 billion support for contribution from the suspect.  

Therefore submission of the vulval sample for cell extraction would not have altered the 

final result for this SAIK. 

o Rectal sample (  gave a single source profile consistent with the suspect.  The 

cervical, high vaginal, low vaginal, vulval and perianal samples from this SAIK all had 

spermatozoa observed on the Evidence Recovery slide and each sample gave a single 

source profile consistent with the suspect.  Therefore submission of the rectal sample for 

cell extraction would not have altered the final result for this SAIK. 
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o Vulval and rectal samples (  and  gave three person mixtures which 

were conditioned on the complainant, and gave a remaining profile with >100 billion 

support for contribution from the suspect.  Other samples in this SAIK (perianal and low 

vaginal) gave mixtures which were conditioned on the complainant, and gave remaining 

profiles with support for contribution from the suspect.  It is possible that had the vulval 

and rectal samples been submitted for cell extraction they could have given a similar final 

result to that obtained from the differential lysis extraction.  

o Vulval sample (  gave a partial profile consistent with the suspect.  The high 

and low vaginal samples from this SAIK had spermatozoa observed on the Evidence 

Recovery slides.  The high vaginal sample gave a single source profile consistent with the 

suspect.  The low vaginal sample gave a two person mixture which was conditioned on 

the complainant, and gave a remaining profile with >100 billion support for contribution 

from the suspect.  Therefore submission of the vulval sample for cell extraction would not 

have altered the final result for this SAIK. 

o Two fabric samples (  and  gave two person mixtures for which no 

statistical interpretation was performed.  A third scraping from the same fabric gave a 

single source profile from an UKF1 from the epithelial fraction.  It is possible that had 

these two fabrics been submitted for cell extraction that the final result would not be 

different. 

o Vulval sample (  gave a two person mixture which was conditioned on the 

complainant, and gave a remaining profile which was consistent with UKM1.  The low 

vaginal sample gave a P30 positive result and was submitted for a differential lysis 

extraction and gave mixed DNA profile which was conditioned on the complainant and 

gave a remaining profile which is consistent with UKM1.  Given the low vaginal sample 

result, and the possibility that the vulval sample would have given a similar result if 

submitted for a cell extraction, the final result for the SAIK is unlikely to be different if the 

vulval sample was submitted for cell extraction. 

o Vulval sample (  gave a single source profile from UKM1.  The high vaginal 

had spermatozoa observed on the Evidence Recovery slide and gave a mixed DNA 

profile with a male contributor (consistent with UKM1 although not reported).  Given the 

high vaginal result and the possibility that the vulval sample would have given a similar 

result if submitted for cell extraction, the final result for the SAIK is unlikely to be different 

if the vulval sample was submitted for cell extraction. 

o Mouth sample (  gave a single source female profile (likely the complainant but 

FTA does not yet have a final result).  The high vaginal sample from the SAIK had 

spermatozoa observed on the Evidence Recovery slide and gave a mixed DNA profile 

with a major male contributor.  Therefore given the high vaginal sample result and 

submission of the mouth sample for cell extraction would not have altered the final result 

for the SAIK. 

 

• 19 samples would not have been submitted for DNA extraction (either cell or differential lysis 

extraction).  Of these 19 samples: 

o 8 samples gave complex unsuitable, partial unsuitable or no DNA detected final results.  

Failure to submit these samples for DNA extraction would not have altered the final result. 

o 5 samples gave single source profiles from an assumed known contributor.  Failure to 

submit these samples for DNA extraction would not have altered the final result. 

o Low vaginal sample (  gave a mixed profile with major contribution from the 

complainant (which was not interpreted or reported).  The high vaginal sample from the 

SAIK gave a P30 positive result and spermatozoa were detected on the vulval sample on 
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the Evidence Recovery slide.  The vulval sample gave a two person mixture which was 

conditioned on the complainant and gave a remaining profile UKM1 which was loaded to 

NCIDD.  Therefore given the vulval result, and the low vaginal result, failure to submit the 

low vaginal sample for testing would not have altered the final result for this SAIK. 

o Endocervix sample (  gave two person mixture which was conditioned on the 

complainant and gave a remaining profile with >100 billion support for contribution from 

the suspect (this result was the same as for the perianal sample and was not reported via 

EXH).  Spermatozoa were detected on the Evidence Recovery slides for the high vaginal 

2, low vaginal, vulval, and perianal samples.  The high vaginal gave a similar result to the 

perianal and was not reported via EXH.  The low vaginal and vulval samples both gave 

single source profiles consistent with the suspect.  Given the results of the other samples 

for this case, and the fact that the endocervix sample was not reported via EXH, failure to 

submit the endocervix sample for testing would not have altered the final result of the 

SAIK. 

o High vaginal sample (  gave a two person mixture which was conditioned on 

the complainant and gave a remaining male profile which was compared to two suspects 

for this case but both were excluded.  The cervical sample for this case (which it should 

be noted had no spermatozoa detected on the Evidence Recovery or Differential Lysis 

slides) gave a similar result.  The low vaginal sample gave a P30 positive result and gave 

a similar final result to the cervical and high vaginal.  Spermatozoa were detected on the 

rectal sample on the Evidence Recovery slide, but gave a complex final result.  Therefore 

given the results of the low vaginal sample, failure to submit the high vaginal sample for 

testing would not have altered the final result for this SAIK.  

o High vaginal sample (  gave a two person mixture which was conditioned on 

the complainant and gave a remaining profile with >100 billion support for contribution 

from the suspect.  The vulval had no spermatozoa detected on the Evidence Recovery 

slide, but which pre-August 2016 would have been submitted for cell extraction, gave a 

three person mixture which was conditioned on the complainant and gave a remaining 

profile with >100 billion support for contribution from the suspect. Given that the vulval 

sample may have given a similar result if submitted for cell extraction (rather than 

differential lysis) failure to submit the high vaginal sample for testing may not have altered 

the final result for this SAIK. 

o High vaginal sample (  gave two person mixture which was conditioned on the 

complainant and the remaining profile was used to compare against nominated suspects.  

The low vaginal sample was P30 positive and gave a three person mixture which was 

also used to compare against suspects.  Given the result of the low vaginal sample, 

failure to submit the high vaginal is not likely to have altered the final result for this SAIK. 

o Fabric sample (  gave a two person mixture which had >100 billion support for 

contribution from the suspect.  This was the only result for this sample, however there are 

a large number of exhibits in this case with >100 billion support for contribution from the 

suspect.  Therefore although failure to submit this sample would have changed the final 

result of this sample, there are a number of other exhibits in this case linked to the 

suspect. 

 

Discussion 

The aim of this data analysis was to assess the 738 samples which had no spermatozoa or seminal fluid 

detected during the initial Evidence Recovery examination, and which were then submitted for differential 
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lysis extraction, and compare these to pre August 2016 examination and sample submission strategies 

to determine what, if any, impact this (what do you mean by “this”) may have had on the DNA results 

reported for the case as a whole. 

738 samples has been considered a sufficiently large dataset for the purposes of drawing some general 

conclusions, although this relies on the particular cases processed during this period, and therefore 

sampling variability may show a greater or lesser impact by assessing another dataset. It was beyond 

the scope of this data analysis to assess slides other than those that were originally zero spermatozoa 

detected at examination, and were submitted for differential lysis extraction since 8 August 2016. I like 

this paragraph. 

 

The focus of this data analysis has been largely from a whole case perspective and several results were 

considered not to be impacted upon because of other samples/ similar results within the case. Assessing 

results on a whole case basis is standard case management practice, and is a process utilised across all 

case and sample types. It is acknowledged that the impact on individual samples may be considered 

significant if semen is not observed at examination, the presumptive screening is also negative and no 

further action was taken for that sample. The risk if spermatozoa were consequently detected on the 

differential lysis slide and provided an interpretable DNA result, then potentially a valuable DNA profile 

for the case may not be obtained. Also don’t forget the value of seeing sperm regardless of obtaining a 

DNA profile or not. What this data analysis shows is that this risk is mitigated when considering the 

typical case submission as a whole including what the presump expansion explains about the meaning 

of no sp observed does not equal no sp present.  The majority of SAIKs/sexual assault cases contain 

multiple swabs and items, which provide several opportunities to locate semen and subsequently obtain 

foreign DNA profile that may support an allegation of sexual assault.   

Examination strategies are formulated to try and maximise the chances that even if one sample has no 

spermatozoa observed and the sample truly contains spermatozoa, then the DNA profile information can 

be obtained through other means.  The presumptive screening for seminal fluid and examination 

strategies for submitting samples for differential lysis or cell extraction (including but not limited to: 

submission external swabs/swabs from minors for cell extraction; submitting all areas from an item if one 

obtains a positive sperm or presumptive result) and also the capacity of STRmix to interpret even 

mixtures of up to 3 contributors (and including conditioning) all contribute to minimising the overall case 

impact for a particular sample.  

It is acknowledged the slide read at both examination and differential lysis is a detection step, and the 

sample used to make the slide is a very small amount from the prepared suspension (a drop and 3uL 

respectively), which is a representation of the spermatozoa that may be present in the sample. For very 

low levels of spermatozoa, if a second slide is prepared from the sample, lower or higher levels of 

spermatozoa may be observed, as is expected from sampling variability.  

The aim of the differential lysis process is to attempt to separate any spermatozoa from any epithelial 

cells in order to aid in the interpretation of the DNA profiles obtained. While complete separation of the 

spermatozoa fractions and epithelial fractions is the ideal, this is not often the case, and carry-over of 

epithelial cells into the sperm fraction is common. The advantage of using STRmix for mixture 

interpretation helps mitigate the consequences of failing to obtain the ideal separation of spermatozoa 

and epithelial fractions, which is the aim for differential lysis. In cases where a sample undergoes a cell 

extraction and the sample does contain spermatozoa, it is reasonable to assume that this extraction 

process will extract any DNA present in the sample, including from any spermatozoa present. STRmix 

will similarly aid in the interpretation of any mixed DNA profiles obtained from this process. – yes but if 
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you submit through cells and get 4p mix – NFA, whereas you might have got 3pmix in sp frac and SS in 

epi – you can STRmix the 3pmix. 

As described previously, there is a degree of concentration of spermatozoa in the differential lysis 

process, and the number of spermatozoa present to give a slide read of <+1 is very low (defined as ‘very 

hard to find spermatozoa’), therefore to go from zero to <+1 after differential lysis may not be 

unexpected.  Similarly a slide read of +1 (‘hard to find spermatozoa’) after differential lysis, following a 

zero slide read at examination may not be too concerning or necessarily need to be taken as 

symptomatic of a problem with the examination slide read process.  

Where a zero sperm read has produced a +2 sperm read of the slide after differential lysis, then this is 

harder to rationalise, even allowing for some variation in the subsample taken for the slide, and the 

differential lysis concentrating step. In this data there were 7 samples of the 738 total which showed this 

degree of difference ie. Zero to +2 (easy to find spermatozoa) which equates to 0.95% of this sample 

set. 6 of these samples would have undergone differential lysis extraction based on the presumptive 

result, and therefore the DNA results would have been unchanged. The one sample remaining was a 

vulval swab, and would have been submitted for a cell extraction. One sample out of 7 that would have 

gone through cell extraction and possible comp unsuit result vs a diff lysis with poss 3p and usable 

result. Within this particular SAIK, the high vaginal and low vaginal swabs both had sperm observed and 

examination, and provided a DNA profile with a contribution >100 billion for the suspect. Given the 

reasons listed above, all samples where +2 spermatozoa were detected at differential lysis, the results 

for the case were not considered to be negatively impacted. Again, just finding suspects DNA may not 

be the only ideal “result”. What about finding DNA that could implicate another person (ie. 3p with diff 

lysis vs 4p unsuit with cells extn). 

  

Conclusions 

Therefore in summary: 

• Of the 738 total samples for which no spermatozoa were detected on the Evidence Recovery 

slide, 591 also had no spermatozoa detected on the Differential Lysis slide.   

• 147 of the 738 samples had spermatozoa detected on the Differential Lysis slide (>1+, 1+ or 2+). 

• Of these 147 slides, 1 sample (a sanitary pad  gave a final result which would not 

have been obtained pre-August 2016.  I.e. the decreased sensitivity of the Evidence Recovery 

slide (when compared to the Differential Lysis slide) resulted? would have resulted in the sanitary 

pad sample not being submitted for DNA testing pre-August 2016. 

The results of the analysis of this data set have shown that the difference in sensitivity of the Evidence 

Recovery and Differential Lysis swabs, although acknowledged, has not resulted in a systemic failure (I 

don’t think anyone was ever concerned with there being a systemic failure, rather it being the case that 

for a small set of samples we are seeing 0sp to 2+sp – why is this? This difference is too big (even 

though it only relates to a small number of samples) with regards to final reported results.  There was 

one sample in the 738 sample data set which would not have been submitted for DNA testing pre-August 

2016, and which gave 1+ spermatozoa on the Differential Lysis swab and a final DNA result consistent 

with the suspect.  This was the only DNA result for this case.  Pre-August 2016 this sample would have 

been reported to the QPS as “Semen not detected” and no further action taken.  It should be noted that 

this presumptive EXH advised the QPS that “Spermatozoa were not observed…” rather than advising 
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that there were no spermatozoa present.  If deemed critical, the QPS could request further processing of 

this sample.  

Therefore, although some individual samples may be negatively impacted as a consequence of the 

sensitivity of the examination slide process, overall this is considered to be an acceptable risk  as it 

occurs relatively infrequently (which is fine, but why is it happening – proj 181 aims to find out), and from 

a case perspective the risk is mitigated by the established practices of multiple sample submissions, 

examination submission and interpretation strategies. This paragraph extrapolates back to all cases 

which I don’t think we can do for reasons previously mentioned. 

 

The results of this study did not demonstrate a systemic failure in the examination of exhibits for seminal 

fluid. There is a failure in less than 1% of samples. This is a small rate but could have a big impact on 

the case overall. As long as QPS understand this and that they need to consider that “Spermatozoa 

were not observed…” does not mean there is no sperm and that about 1% of the time this could be a 

false negative and they could consider re-testing/further submissions etc… then that is OK. The 

examination processes described throughout this report, as well as the resulting DNA profile, the 

assessment of the whole case, and the ability to submit for processing any samples not actioned, aims 

to mitigate the risk that may arise when spermatozoa is not detected at the examination step. 

Continuous process improvements are imbedded in Forensic DNA Analysis and are part of our quality 

management system, and improvements to the examination of sexual assault process will continue, as 

they will with all processes within the unit, to ensure any risks are mitigated as much as practical. (???) 
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Fletcher, Caitlin 67002

From: Justin Howes <
Sent: Tuesday, 13 April 2021 11:34 AM
To: Kylie Rika; Paula Brisotto; Luke Ryan
Subject: RE: Proposal #199 - Verification of Proflex for PP21

Hi 
Thanks for this Kylie. This will be for me to ask of the current trainers to discuss. I think this element is not within a 
verification of the Proflex, more how its use fits within the system – so for me, more of an implementation task if 
anything. 
 
I will put some questions to the trainers for consideration and recommendation. 
 
Thanks 
Justin 
 

 

Justin Howes 
Team Leader - Forensic Reporting and Intelligence Team 

Forensic DNA Analysis, Police Services Stream  
Forensic & Scientific Services, Health Support Queensland, Queensland Health  

Please note that I may be working from a different location during the COVID-19 Pandemic. The best contact method 
is via email. 

p 07    m    
a 39 Kessels Road, Coopers Plains, QLD 4108 
e  w www.health.qld.gov.au/healthsupport/businesses/forensic-and-scientific-services  

 
Queensland Health acknowledges the Traditional Owners of the land, and pays respect to Elders past, present and emerging. 
 
 
 

From: Kylie Rika <   
Sent: Tuesday, 13 April 2021 11:00 AM 
To: Paula Brisotto <  Luke Ryan <  Justin Howes 
<  
Subject: RE: Proposal #199 - Verification of Proflex for PP21 
 
Hi all 
 
Paula had a chat with me on Friday and here are some further thoughts: 
 
Are we looking to validate just one Proflex then say that the rest are ok (if that validation is OK)? If yes, then maybe 
its OK to check the following on just the one proflex (I would be keen to get advice from our STRmix trainers):  
 
Model Maker (peak height variance parameters) 

PB137
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Performance check using profiles that have been tested using the new thermal cyclers. Zane mentions two 
approaches for this below: 

 If you still have the DNA extracts of the mixtures used during your STRmix validation you could re-amplify a 
sub-set of these (20-30 mixtures of varying complexity/template amount) using the new thermal cyclers, 
interpret the resulting profiles in STRmix, then compare the LRs assigned for true donors & non-contributors 
back to the original result. 

 If these extracts are no longer available, you could prepare some new mixtures, interpret in STRmix, and 
examine sensitivity (for true donors) and specificity (for non-contributors) as a function of per contributor 
average peak height. 

 

I would also be keen to see what the STRmix trainers think about this work as part of validation or at 
implementation stage. 

Justin, do you want me to set up a meeting with the STRmix trainers or will you do that? 

 

Thanks 

Kylie 

From: Kylie Rika  
Sent: Wednesday, 7 April 2021 5:29 PM 
To: Paula Brisotto <  Luke Ryan <  Justin Howes 
<  
Subject: RE: Proposal #199 - Verification of Proflex for PP21 
 
Hi all 
 
Please bear with me as I write down some thoughts: 
 
With the introduction of STRmix, the question of when to conduct end to end whole system verification is a more 
crucial consideration than ever before given the way STRmix uses the variances. 
 
In the old days we could get away with just intuitive assessment of the profile results after verifying a new 
instrument. We can’t do that anymore with STRmix. 
 
The advice from Zane Kerr (see attached) pretty much sums up why we need to re-run MM. Whether we do it now 
or prior to implementation doesn’t matter but other than for BCP purposes, I can’t see the benefit of not doing it as 
part of the verification. Is there a rush because the 9700s are about to die? 
 
It’s a shame all the STRmix trainers are away this week but I am interested in their feedback on MM now or at 
implementation. 
 
Thanks 
Kylie 
 

From: Paula Brisotto <   
Sent: Wednesday, 7 April 2021 10:07 AM 
To: Luke Ryan <  Kylie Rika <  Justin Howes 
<  
Subject: RE: Proposal #199 - Verification of Proflex for PP21 
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Hi all, 
 
I am wondering if this question re: MM is more for an implementation phase, instead of the verification of the 
instruments? 
 
My thoughts are - the instrument verification can proceed as per the experimental design (including updates as an 
outcome of the combined feedback), and MM can be part of the implementation stage, as required.  
 
With respect to running MM on each Proflex, I do not believe this is necessary as we have never done this 
previously, and should all Proflex’s be assessed as fit for purpose, then my thinking is it will not matter which 
instrument MM is run on….  This is my understanding at present, so if advice has changed, happy for this to be a 
further discussion wrt implementation for these and as part of future verifications. 
 
I think given all of the STRmix trainers are currently on leave, this part of the implementation can be put to that 
group next week for input, with the verification to proceed as is (with reference to any requirements for STRmix as 
part of the implementation). 
 
If this seems a good way forward, Justin can you coordinate this discussion with the STRmix trainers for feedback to 
management team? 
 
Thanks, 
Paula 
 
 

From: Luke Ryan <   
Sent: Thursday, 1 April 2021 1:45 PM 
To: Kylie Rika <  
Cc: Paula Brisotto <  Justin Howes <  
Subject: RE: Proposal #199 - Verification of Proflex for PP21 
 
Hi Kylie 
I sought your input on the proposed experiments because FRIT are the STRmix SMEs and better placed than me to 
design the STRmix experiments.   
 
Given this external advice has the potential to change the way we validate/verify all instruments/techniques I’ll refer 
this advice to JAH and PMB for further discussion with the Mgt Team. 
 
Thanks 
Luke 
 

From: Kylie Rika <   
Sent: Thursday, 1 April 2021 1:26 PM 
To: Luke Ryan <  
Cc: Paula Brisotto <  Justin Howes <  
Subject: RE: Proposal #199 - Verification of Proflex for PP21 
 
Hi Luke 
 
This is your project and I have done what was asked – to provide feedback. You further asked me to coordinate the 
STRmix advice as this would form part of my feedback. I have done that. 
 
If the feedback is not in line with where you were hoping the project would go, then it is now an item for mgmt. 
team discussion/decision. 
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I have fulfilled my role as reviewer of the experimental design 
 
Thanks 
Kylie 
 

From: Luke Ryan <   
Sent: Thursday, 1 April 2021 1:00 PM 
To: Kylie Rika <  
Cc: Megan Mathieson <  Generosa Lundie 
<  Paula Brisotto <  Justin Howes 
<  
Subject: RE: Proposal #199 - Verification of Proflex for PP21 
 
Hi Kylie 
Excellent thanks.  Do you support this advice – you didn’t specify?  If yes, as this may be a large body of work (i.e. 
potentially model maker runs for each new Proflex) I think this needs to go to Mgt Team for review.  To enable this, 
can you please propose new experiments or modifications to existing experiments which you consider would satisfy 
this advice?  Can you please be specific in your proposed experiments and include intent, experimental design and 
acceptance criteria so if approved it can be inserted directly into the Experimental Design.  I will provide these 
experiments to the Mgt Team for discussion and feedback.  
 
Thanks 
Luke 
 

From: Kylie Rika <   
Sent: Thursday, 1 April 2021 12:31 PM 
To: Luke Ryan <  
Cc: Megan Mathieson <  Generosa Lundie 
<  
Subject: RE: Proposal #199 - Verification of Proflex for PP21 
 
Thanks Luke 
 
Emma has access to the STRmix support site so I asked her to get some advice from them. 
 
The advice is attached. 
 
Thanks 
Kylie 
 

From: Luke Ryan <   
Sent: Wednesday, 31 March 2021 3:09 PM 
To: Kylie Rika <  
Cc: Megan Mathieson <  Generosa Lundie 
<  
Subject: RE: Proposal #199 - Verification of Proflex for PP21 
 
Hi Kylie 
I’ve put together responses for your feedback.  I appreciate there is a lot of info so if any of this is unclear and you 
want to discuss let me know.  The second revision of the Exp design will include a range of changes and will 
hopefully address your feedback. 
 
Response – Validation vs Verification 
We used the NATA ‘General Accreditation Guidance – Validation and verification for quantitative and qualitative test 
methods” (January 2018) to determine whether a verification or validation was required.  This NATA document is 
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based on ENSFI and other relevant standards.  See Appendix 1 for decision tree (and below).  When we worked 
through the workflow it could go through two pathways (see below, I have highlighted the pathways I thought were 
relevant).  I have explained our reasoning for the two paths we took below. 
 
Yellow path: 

1. Is the Candidate method…: Yes - PCR amplification has been previously validated internally and by Promega 
using the same thermal cycling parameters as will be used on the Proflex albeit on the 9700.  Proflex will be 
used with 9700 emulation mode which mimics the ramping/thermal cycling characteristics of the 9700. 

2. Is the method modified: Yes – Proflex is a new instrument (or analyte – based on definition of analyte in the 
NATA doc).  N.B. this is the point where the yellow and blue paths diverge.  I think you could justify a yes/no 
answer for this. 

3. Is this a new analyte to the facility – Yes, Proflex is the analyte being tested and it is new to the facility. 

Blue Path 
1. Is the method modified – based on my reading of the document I don’t think the method is 

modified.  Thermal cycling parameters are not modified.  Reagents are not modified. Thermal cycling 
conditions are not modified based on use of 9700 emulation mode.   This position is justified given the next 
question allows you to indicate the Proflex is new to the facility (i.e. having a new instrument doesn’t 
necessarily mean the method is modified). 

2. Is this a new analyte to the facility: Yes – Proflex are a new instrument 

The Yellow and Blue paths both lead to a verification.  Based on this assessment the testing of the Proflex was as a 
verification and not validation.   
The Experimental Design will be updated to include more details on the 9700 emulation mode on the Proflex and 
how this is designed to replicate the thermal cycling conditions (specifically the ramp rates) on the 9700s which 
were used for development and validation of PP21. 
 

 
Response - From the ENSFI guidelines I note that for a new thermal cycler model, it is suggested that a number of 
samples previously profiled are repeated using the kit in question. 
Staff samples which have been previously run in PP21 on the 9700s will be analysed.  We can determine allele call 
concordance however I think it would be difficult to determine whether other observed variation (i.e. peak height 
difference) is due to the Proflex vs 9700 or extract variation amp to amp (as observed in VFP validation testing of 
mixing), STARlet variation in amp preparation, STARlet variation in CE prep and 3500xL CE variation.  It is possible to 
look at macro variations, i.e. amplifying at 0.5 ng template and getting partial/XS results which would indicate 
critical failure.  
 
Response - Sensitivity 
Based on your and other feedback a range of DNA template inputs will be included in the Casework plate run on 
each Proflex.  This will simulate “real” casework samples which have a range of input templates.  This will enable us 
to assess amplification at a range of inputs. 
 
Response - Repeatability and Reproductivity 
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These are requirements for validations and so were not included in this verification.  The same casework amp and 
will be run on each Proflex, and results can be compared.   
 
The data analysis and acceptance criteria are being expanded to included among other things comparison of results 
between Proflex instruments.  This does provide a form of repeatability/reproducibility assessment.  
 
Response - Homogeneity of heating block 
This is assessed during the Proflex PMs, last conducted on 22-09-2020.  A report for each Proflex is in the FR against 
each respective Proflex.  Assessing block accuracy and uniformity using the t-POD probe is the most accurate 
method as it measures the temperature of each well.  This is more accurate than using CE results block performance 
as it would be difficult to determine whether observed variation is due to the Proflex, extract variation amp to amp, 
STARlet variation in amp preparation, STARlet variation in CE prep and/or 3500xL CE variation. 
 
FDNA and/or BTS do not have the t-POD device and therefore we cannot assess this ourselves. 
 
Response - I also think we need to get advice from the STRmix support group to see if we need to do MM again 
etc.. 
Can you please coordinate this advice as this would form part of your feedback. 
 
Response - I don’t think we can rely just on intuitive qualitative comparisons, we need some form of statistical 
analysis. I suspect we may need to re-do b/line, stutter, assess locus efficiency (APH for each sample across each 
locus) etc 
We are expanding on data analysis and acceptance criteria to include more quantitative measures: assess stutter 
thresholds and compare the thresholds, assess AI, minus A, PCR arts, inter-locus balance etc. 
 
Baseline – reassessing baseline is required after changes to the optical components of the 3500xL are made (i.e. 
laser, CCD camera) as it is measure of the background fluoresce produced by the genetic analyser optical 
components.  I am not aware of any requirement to redo baseline for a new thermal cycler – or thermal cyclers.  If 
you have a reference can you please provide and I will disseminate to the Management Team for consideration 
given this would be a large project to redo baseline for one or all of the new Proflex. 
 
Stutter, assess locus efficiency – as per above we will include additional quantitative measures in the data analysis 
and acceptance criteria. 
 
Thanks 
Luke 
 

From: Kylie Rika <   
Sent: Tuesday, 23 March 2021 2:40 PM 
To: Luke Ryan <  
Subject: RE: Proposal #199 - Verification of Proflex for PP21 
 
Hi Luke 
 
Feedback as follows: 
 
I think we need to do more than what is currently listed in the proposal. From the ENSFI guidelines I note that for a 
new thermal cycler model, it is suggested that a number of samples previously profiled are repeated using the kit in 
question. They further recommend that the selected samples will obviously allow examination of parameters such 
as reproducible results, including from mixtures and low DNA concentration samples. For a new thermal cycler that 
is of the same model as others already in use, a certificate from the manufacturer detailing a technical performance 
check done after installation in the lab and an internal sensitivity and homogeneity check would be sufficient. 
 
I note from thermofisher that the ProFlex  and 9700 are different models. Therefore, we need  the following 
minimum parameters to be validated :  
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- Sensitivity (limit of detection) : a series of dilutions tested in three replicates.  
 
- Repeatability : the three replicates of the same sample, distributed over the entire heating  
block can be used to evaluate the repeatability.  
 
- Reproducibility : 3 repetitions of the amplification reactions used in the sensitivity test.  
 
- Homogeneity of heating block : temperature control  
of the heating block or a comparison  
of the replicates allows the evaluation of the homogeneity of the heating block.  
 
I also think we need to get advice from the STRmix support group to see if we need to do MM again etc.. 
 
I don’t think we can rely just on intuitive qualitative comparisons, we need some form of statistical analysis. I 
suspect we may need to re-do b/line, stutter, assess locus efficiency (APH for each sample across each locus) etc 
 
Thanks 
Kylie  
 

From: Luke Ryan <   
Sent: Monday, 22 March 2021 12:23 PM 
To: Allan McNevin <  Allison Lloyd <  Cathie 
Allen <  Justin Howes <  Kirsten Scott 
<  Kylie Rika <  Paula Brisotto 
<  Sharon Johnstone <  
Cc: Generosa Lundie <  Megan Mathieson 
<  
Subject: Proposal #199 - Verification of Proflex for PP21 
 
Afternoon All 
Please see the attached Experimental Design for the verification of the Proflex thermal cyclers for PP21.  Can you 
please provide feedback by COB Monday 29/03/2021. 
 
Thanks 
Luke 

 

Luke Ryan 
Senior Scientist – Analytical Team 

Forensic DNA Analysis, Forensic and Scientific Services  
Health Support Queensland, Queensland Health  

p 07    m    
a 39 Kessels Rd, Coopers Plains, QLD 4108 
e   w  www.health.qld.gov.au/healthsupport/businesses/forensic-and-scientific-services  

 
Queensland Health acknowledges the Traditional Owners of the land, and pays respect to Elders past, present and future. 
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